
ST. GEORGE'S PAR[SE[ MAGAZINE.

Lambton Park whither the children wvil1 be
conveyed by the street cars. The cost of this
annual outing arnounts to something, like $53,
and the Rector is anxious to have subscriptions
sent ira, sufficient: to cover this amount and the
sumn of $8.o5 stili owing for last year's picnlic.

This number will be a double number and will
include the July and August numbers of the
Dawn of Day. There wvill bc no further issue tili
September. This is owving to the scantiness of
Parishi news in the summer months. It also saves
the management very considerable expense.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

Marthia Loveli and lhusband and family desire,
througyh this Magrazine, to most sincerely and
gratefully express thieir thanks to the friends
who so kindly and generously considered them
iii the loss of their clothing by fire at Nicomen,
B. C,, on January i7th, 1898. A friend in r,ýed
is a friend indeed.

THE PARISH MAGAZINE.

Few persons are aware that Élis obscure and
humble Magazine hias, outside of this congrega-
tion, flot only a reader but a Patron, who guards
every number, indexes each, and finally hias them
bounid in handsorne caif covers. These hie pre-
sents to St. George's Cliurch. The first volume
is iu beautiful manuscript. wvith enigrossed capi-
tais, and contains a history of the Church from,
its fourndation and ail accounit or the presentations
it lias reccived. The second dates from 1881,
when the first Parish Magazine %vas issued ; and
the third volume continues the Magazine down
to, 1897. Thus our Parochial records are secured
to the Church from the very beginning.

No one was more fit for such a labour of love
than our sometime Churchwvarden, Mr. Chadwvick,
and we thank him on behaîf of ail St. George's,
flot only for the gifts themselves and the personal
skill he has bestowed on them, but also for the
real and continuing interest hie has always shown
in the affairs of the Church and Parish.

OFFJCJERS, &c., OF THE PA RI-SH 0F SI' GEORGE? TIuE MA RTYR, T'ORONLTO.
CHURCRWARDENS.

ILW. BAnir.ua, 129 B3everley Street.
It. B3. STitEET, 19 D'Arcy Street.

SIDESMEN.
IusoN W. M. MURAY, Q.C., E. H. KXATING.

C1iazn. Tiiomis KNiîouT.
CC.BAINSu. INOLis Louoii, M. D.

C. R. W. BIGGA.., Q.C. LOUIS meMunu&tA.
A. M. ]3mOWaIC. FRANK rF. P.AYSE.
FRANK C.tY[EY. DR. PaINGLE.
R. CRASIILEY. G. P. 'REED.
Wv. H. EVANS. CIuOSBIý STREET.
S. Bpucip HARMAN. W. 1. TuiompsoN.
Gy. F. HÂRIMÂN. 1*ARItY WVîsSOu.

G.D. HEATii. J. MACNAB WILSOe<.

CHOIE.
pa'ecetLoi-. -Ta!?.P RrcTo ., ex Officw(.
Orga>itcvd \Ioa 1f4rE V. Paul1i s 55 Beverley St.

SUNI)AY S0110OL.
Supr~,endne.-ThRy ra'oR.
L~aaruzt-Massa~.CaOSIII STREF.T ANO DUDLEY HÂOAR-Ty.

'!rcasitrer.-Miss E. MN. C Y i.py.

ItEP.RESENTA'VIVES IN SYNOID.
C. R. W. ]3w.oAuR, Q.C. Go?.F. JIARMAN.

HIusoN W. M UIAQC

CHURCLI IIMX-oStreet.
Veiios.--Tirg LORD) BasIIO AN!) TuE RecToit.
ilaUujCrS. -SISTRIS OF ST. JINi TuE11 DIVIN K~.

SEXION.J ItAs ÂîNuw, 50 Stephanie Street.

PALtOCHIAL TRIBUNAL UNDER CANON OF SYNOI)
TiI?. ltiC*rOal ANI) CIIUItClINAIlRNS'eXo Otio.

C.R. W. BiGGAit, Q.C.
HusoS W. M. MURRAT, Q.C.

CHURCH WOMNAN'S AUXILJARY.

Pre8idenl-MuIIS. CAYLEY.
V~c.Prsie»t.-Ms.GosLîsIN0&, asa> Ms. G. P. IITAGOA7ITy.

Delegaes.-MR\fs. ll&xgaUS AND MISS STaRrIL.
Yoaninated by the Jtector. -Ms.WYATT ANU Mats. ICATIE.

Secretar. -MISS BouLTos.

CHANCEL~ oUrrL>.
President ex qfficio. -MMs. CAr a.zv.
PrU.idezt-MîIss M1ARSIIÂLL.
Treastirer.-Mîiss WVvÀTr.
Secreary.-Mî%Iss. M1AUS CAYL.Ey.

Thiis (Guild works solcly for the Chalucci.

M[1NISTERING CJLILDRI-'N'S LE AUl-n.

Local Secrelary.-7ltIs. HEitnE!LT MaunE.nTuI.

ST. AGATIIA'S GUJILD.

GIRLS' BuitII Or TIIE Wouàl.'s AuxILIARY TOMîso*

Pru$ident. MaUss CAYL.y
Vice- Pire<lcut-Mafss Lowc.

.S'crear.-MssC. Co'VAN, 136 Wellington Avenue.

1'ea!ce.MS S. MJURDOCUC.

The Revenue of this Parisl is derived frorn the Offertory and Pev Rents, of wvhich the former
is relied upon for the maintenance of the Clergy.

Offertory Envelopes wvill be supplied by the Charchwvardens to those wvlo arc willing iii this
wvay to secure a steady income.


